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U.S. SECURITIES AN
EXCHANGE COMMISSICHN

NOTICE OF COMMISSION MEETINGS

CHANGES IN THE MEETING: ADDITIONAL ITEM

The following additional item will be considered at an open meeting scheduled for
Thursday, January 6, at 10:00 a.m.:

Consideration of whether to grant the request of Krys, Boyle, Golz & Keithley for

a waiver of imputed disqualification pursuant to 17 CFR 200.735-8(d). FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT Myrna Siegel at (202) 272-2430.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS

TESCO REGISTRATION REVOKED

The Commission has determined to accept the offer of settlement by T. E. Slanker
Company, Incorporated (TESCO), a Portland, Oregon broker-dealer registered with

the Commission, in which TESCO consented to findings that it wilfully violated
Sections 5(a), 5(c) and 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, Sections 10(b),

15(c) (3) and 17(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Rules 10b-5, 15¢3-1,
15¢3-3 and 17a-3 thereunder; that TESCO was enjoined in U.S. District Court for

the District of Oregon from further violations of Section 15(c) (3) of the Exchange
Act and Rules 15c¢3-1 and 15¢3-3 thereunder; and that a trustee for TESCO was
appointed pursuant to Section 5 of the Securities Investor Protection Act of 1970.
TESCO consented to revocation of its registration as a broker-dealer. (Rel. 34-19350)

CIVIL PROCEEDINGS

‘CHARLES O. DALY ENJOINED

The Boston Regional Office announced that on December 22, 1982, the Honorable
Walter J. Skinner of the U.S., District Court of Massachusetts entered an Order

of Permament Injunction against Charles O. Daly, enjoining and restraining him
from further aiding and abetting violations of Sections 31{(a), 34(a) and 34(b) of
the Investment Company Act of 1940 and Rule 3la-1 thereunder. Daly consented to
the entry of the order without admitting or denying the allegations in the Commis-
sion's complaint.

The Commission's complaint alleged that Daly and other defendants aided and abetted:
(1) violations or violated the books and records provisions of the Investment Com-
pany Act over a period of approximately ten years while employed by New England
Merchants National Bank, in connection with custodial and shareholder recordkeeping
services provided- several investment companies (Funds) by the Bank; (2) alterations
"or altered certain books and other documents of the Funds; and (3) the making of,
or made untrue statements of or omitted to state material facts in certain records
required to be kept by registered investment companies. (SEC v. Edward J. Falvey,
et al,, Civil Action No. 82-0197-S, U.S.D,C. District of Mass.). (LR-9855)

CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS

THIRTY-SIX COUNT INDICTMENT RETURNED AGAINST EDMOND A. TIERNO

The Washington Regional Office announced that on December 21, 1982, a Federal Grand
Jury, .sitting in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, returned a 36-count indictment charging
Edmond A. Tierno of Philadelphia with securities, mail and wire fraud, making false




and fraudulent statements in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Commission,
and interstate transportation of money taken by fraud.

The indictment alleges that from 1978 to the present Tierno as president and
Chairman of the Board of Chris-Mond Corporation, purportedly a real estate develop-
ment company, devised a scheme to defraud investors in his plans to build a casino,
convention center, hotel and housing project in Atlantic City. The Grand Jury
further charaged that Tierno gave false and misleading information to investors and
potential investors concerning the identity of Chris-Mond's Board of Directors,
Tierno's educational backaround, skill and work experience, potential sources of
financing and the interest and involvement of various public figures. (U.S. v.
Edmond A. Tierno, U.S.D.C. E.D. Pa., Criminal Action No. 82-00427). (LR-9854)

HOLDING COMPANY ACT RELEASES

MERCHANTS BANCORPORATION

An order has been issued pursuant to Section 6 (c) of the Investment Company Act
of 1940 granting an exemption from all provisions of the Act to Merchants Bancor-
poration, a Kansas bank holding company, for four corporations to be formed by it.
(Rel, IC~12936 - Dec. 30, 1982)

OXFORD CASH MANAGEMFNT FUND

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until January 24 to request a
hearing on zu application by Oxford Cash Management Fund, an open-end, diversified,
management investment company, for an order, pursuant ta Section 6(c) of the
Investment Comnany Act of 1940, exempting it from the provisions of Section 2(a) (41)
of the Act and Rules 2a-4 and 22c¢-1 thereunder to the extent necessary to permit it
to compute its price per share tn the nearest one cent on a share value of one
doll2ar, (Rel, IC-12937 - Dec. 30, 1982)

CRALIN MONEY MARKET FUND, INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until January 24 to request a
hearing on an application of Cralin Money Market Fund, Inc., registered under the
Investment Company Act of 1940 as an open-~end, diversified, management investment
company, for an order pnrsuant to Section 8(f) of the Act declaring that it has
ceased to be an investment company. (Rel. IC-12938 - Dec. 30, 1982)

THE BOSTON COMPANY FUND

An order has been issued pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act
of 1940 on an application by The Boston Company Fund, a no-load, open~end, diver-
sified, management investment comvany, exempting it from the provisions of Section
2(a) (41) of the Act and Rules 2a-4 and 22c¢-1 thereunder to the extent necessary to
permit it to value the portfolio securities of one of its series, The Boston
Company Government Money Fund, using the amortized cost method of valuation.

(Rel., IC-12939 ~ Dec, 30, 1982)

CHATSWORTH INVESTMENTS, INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until January 24 to request a
hearing on an application filed by Chatsworth Investments, Inc., a Delaware cor~
poration, for an order pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act of
1940 exempting Chatsworth from all provisions of the Act so that it may make a
public offering of commercial paper. (Rel. IC-12940 - Dec. 30, 1982)

FIRST INVESTORS TAX EXEMPT FUND, INC,

An order has been ilssued pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act

of 1940 on an application filed by First Investors Tax Exempt Fund, Inc,, regis~
tered under the Act as a diversified, open-end, management investment company,
exempting it from the provisions of Section 22(d) of the Act to the extent neces~-
sary to permit the sale of Applicant's shares at a reduced sales charge to parti~
cipate in a reinvestment program to be offered to unitholders of Investors Municipal
Pennsylvania Unit Trust Series 1 through 4, and to unitholders of Pennsylvania
Quality Tax Exempt Trust, Series 5 and Srhesequent Series, a registered unit invest~
ment trust, (Rel, IC~12941 - Dec. 30, 1982)
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INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

CENTRAL POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY

An order has been issued authorizing Central Power and Light Company (CPL),
Public Service Company of Oklahoma (PSO), Southwestern Electric Power Company
(SWEPCO) , and West Texas Utilities (WTU), subsidiaries of Central and South West
Corporation, together with Central and South West Fuels (CSWF), subsidiary of

the subsidiaries, whereby CPL, PSO, SWEPCO, and CSWF acting as their agent, will
engage in fuel exploration and development through December 31, 1983. These com-
panies propose to spend $55,402,600 in the aggregate for these purposes.

(Rel. 35-22809 - Dec. 30, 1982)

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

NOTICE OF IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The following have filed proposed rule changes which became effective under
Section 19(b) (3) (A) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934: The Philadelphia
Stock Exchange (SR-Phlx-82-19) to provide for a floor brokerage transaction fee,
to be effective January 1, 1983, to be measured by the number of shares or
contracts per transaction executed by a partner, officer or employee of a member
organization, as well as a fee for foreign currency options transactions.

(Rel. 34-19387); and the Depository Trust Company (SR-DTC-82-9) which revises
DTC Institutional Delivery System (IDS) Procedures as described in Section M of
DTC's Participant Operating Procedures. Among other things, the proposed rule
change establishes alternative forms for participant receipt and preservation of
trade confirmations processed through IDS. The proposed rule change also com-
bines, into one simplified contract, three existing forms of agreement used by
broker, bank and institutional participants in connection with IDS services.
(Rel. 34-19288)

Publication of the proposals are expected to be made in the Federal Register
during the week of January 3.

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC pursuant to the
Securities Act of 1933. The information noted below has been taken from the cover
page and the facing sheet of the prospectus and registration statement and will
appear as follows: Porm, Name, address and phone number (if available) of the
issuer of the security; Title and the number or face amount of the securities being
offered; Name of the managing underwriter (if applicable); Whether the offering is
a rights offering; File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; if the registration
statement is a New Issue; and [S] denoting SHELF REGISTRATION pursuant to Rule 415.

(S-3) SAFEWAY STORES, INCORPORATED, Fourth and Jackson Sts., Oakland, CA 94660 (415)
891-3000 - $200 million of debt securities. The company is a food retailer.
(File 2-81119 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 2) [S]

(S-3) FIRST EXECUTIVE CORPORATION, 9777 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, CA 90212
(213) 273-4202 - 500,000 shares of preferred stock. The company is engaged,
through its subsidiaries, in the life insurance business. (File 2-81121 - Dec. 30,
1982) (Br. 10) [S]

(N-2) BUNKER HILL INCOME SECURITIES, INC., 1000 E. Walnut St., Suite 241, P.O. Box 4602,
Pasadena, CA 91106 (213) 613-8656 - $15 million of % senior convertible notes, due
January 15, 1988. Underwriter: The First Boston Corporation. The company is a
closed-end, diversified, management investment company. (File 2-81122 - Dec. 30,
1982) (Br. 16)

(s~14) COLONY BANKCORP, INC., 302 South Main St., Fitzgerald, GA 31750 (912) 423-5446 -
90,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-81132 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 2 - New Issue)

(S-14) OLD SECOND BANCORP, INC., 37 South River St., Aurora, IL 60507 (312) 892-0202 -

$820,000 of 10% installment promissory notes and 60,000 shares of common stock.
(File 2-81136 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 2)
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(S~8) COMPUTONE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED, One Dunwoody Park, Atlanta, GA 30338 (404)
393-301C - 302,006 shares of common stock. (File 2-~81137 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 10)

(S~14) FARMERS NATIONAL CORPORATION, 102 South Harrison St., Shelbyville, IN 46176
(317) 392~-2543 - 111,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-81138 - Dec. 30, 1982)
(Br. 1 -~ New Issue)

(S~-8) THE HOME DEPOT, INC;, 6300 Powers Ferry Rd., N.W., Atlanta, GA 30339 (404)
952-5504 - 100,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-81139 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 10)

(S~15) BANC ONE CORPORATION, 100 East Broad St.,'Columbus, OH 43271 (614) 463-5944 -
237,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-81140 - Dec. 20, 1982) (Br. 2)

(S~3) SONOMA VINEYARDS, 11455 014 Redwood Highway, Healdsburg, CA 95448 (707) 433-6511
- 299,008 shares of common stock. The company is engaged in the sale of industrial
hand tools and light machine tools, among other things. (FPile 2-81141 - Dec. 30,
1982) (Br. 1) [s] .

(5-14) INTERSTATE FINANCIAL CORPORATION, 34 North Main St., Dayton, OH 45402 (513)
226-6000 - 142,500 shares of common stock and 10,000 promissory notes, 12%.
(File 2-81142 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 1)

(5~3) SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY, P.O. Box 10100 (10C East Moana Lane), Reno, NV
89520 (702) 789-4011 -~ 1,000,000 shares of common stock; and in a separate S-8
statement the company seeks registration of 400,000 shares of common stock.
(File 2~81143; 2-81144 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 8)

(5-3) FUQUA INDUSTRIES, INC., 3800 First Atlanta Tower, Atlanta, GA 30383 (404) 658-9000
- 766,436 shares of common stock, and 50,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-81145
~ Dec, 30, 1982) (Br. 7) I[s]

(S-14) BANCORP, OF SOUTHERN INDIANA, Tipton and Chestnut Sts., Seymour, IN 47274
(812) 522-3607 - 100,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-81146 - Dec. 30, 1982)
(Br. 1 - New Issue)

(S-8) GULFSTREAM LAND & DEVELOPMENT CORP., The Gulfstream Bldg., 8751 West Broward
Blvd.,, Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 472~4200 ~ 100,000 shares of common stock.
(File 2-81148 - Dec, 30, 1982) (Br. 9)

(N~1's) THE GUARDIAN STOCK FUND, INC.; THE GUARDIAIl BOND FUND, INC., 201 Park Avenue
South, New York, NY 10003 (212) 598~8259 - an indefinite number of shares of
capital stock (each Fund). (File 2-81149; 2-81150 ~ Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 20 -
New Issues)

(N-1) DEAN WITTER EMERGING GROWTH SECURITIES TRUST, Five World Trade Center, New York,
NY 10048 (212) 93R8-4505 ~ an indefinite number of shares of beneficial interest.
(File 2-81151 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 16 - MNew Issue)

(S~14) INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS CORPORATION, 1133 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY
10036 (212) 398-6300 - 29,547,492 common shares; in a separate S-11 statement the
company seeks registration of 20,000,000 rights to purchase shares of beneficial
interest and 22,754,318 shares of beneficial interest. (File 2-81152; 2-81153 -
Dec. 30, 1982) (New Issue for 2-81152)

(S-2) NOVAMETRIX MEDICAL SYSTEMS INC., One Barnes Industrial Park Rd., Wallingford,
CT 06492 (203) 265-7701 ~ 700,000 shares of common stock. Underwriters: Warburg
Paribas Becker and Moseley, Hallgarten, Estabrook & Weeden Inc. The company is
engaged in developing, manufacturing and marketing electronic medical instruments,
among other things. (File 2-81154 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 8)

(S~8) NORTHWEST ENERGY COMPANY, 295 Chipeta Way, Salt Lake City, UT 84108 (80l1) 583-8800
- 500,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-81155 - Dec. 30, 1982) (Br. 8)

{(S-11) MLH PROPERTIES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP IV, Two Broadway, New York, NY 10004 -
35,000 units of limited partnership interests. (File 2~81157 ~ Dec. 30, 1982)
(Br. 5 -~ New Issue) '

(S-1) GENETIC SYSTEMS CORPORATION, 3005 First Ave., Seattle, WA 98121 (206) 682-8770 -
512,500 shares of common stock. The company is engaged in the research and develop-
ment, production and marketing of monoclonal antibodies. (File 2-81159 - Dec. 30,
1982) (Br. 8) [8]
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REGISTRATIONS EFFECTIVE

Dec. 21, 1982: Continental Information Systems Corporation, 2-80561; Signa
Research Inc., 2-76136-S.

Dec, 23, 1982: Comdisco, Inc., 2-80958.

Dec. 27, 1982: Mid City Bancorp, 2-80173~LA; National Transaction Network,
Incorporated, 2-79205-D.

Dec. 29, 1982: Food Lane Easton S.S., Inc./Wetterau Incorporated, 2-79787,
2-79787-01; Fruehauf Corporation, 2-80752; landsing Institutional Properties
Trust-~V, 2-78460; Martin Marietta Corporation, 2-81062, 2-81063; Precision
Castparts Corp., 2-80963; Restaurant Entertainment, Inc., 2-79753-D; 21st Century
Distribution Corp., 2-78197-NY; Universal Health Services, Inc., 2-80786.

Dec. 30, 1982: CCI Cash Trust, 2-78931; Doctors Hotel Investment, Ltd., 2-78454;
Fidelity Growth Stock Fund, 2-79755; Object Recognition Systems, Inc., 2-79339;
Oppenheimer Regency Fund, Inc., 2-79665; Sugarloaf Mountain Corp., 2~-80212; W.T.B.
Financial Corporation, 2-78675.

REGISTRATIONS WITHDRAWN '

Dec. 20, 1982: B.E.T. Genetics, Inc., 2-77360-~LA.

Dec. 27, 1982: Business Telephone Systems of America, Inc., 2~76525-C.

Dec. 28, 1982: Centennial Growth Equities Real Estate Partnership 1981 Fund,
2-73304; Oncology Laboratories, Inc., 2-74286; Gulf & Western Industries, Inc.,
2-80904.

ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten davs on Schedule
13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public company their benefi-
cial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons eligible to use the short form
{(Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filing a Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45
days after the end of the calendar year in which the person became subject to Sec-
tion 13(d) (1). Companies and individuals making a tender offer must have on file
at the time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1.

Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules 13D and 14D, which includes the
following information: Column 1 - the company purchased (top), and the name of the
purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security purchased; Column 3 - the type of form
filed; Column 4 - the date the transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number
of shares (in 000's) owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 ~ the
CUSIP number (top) and the prior percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the
filing, i.e., new, update, or revision. '

EVENT = SHRS<<000>~- CUSIP- FILING

FOPM DATE *%0OWNED PRIOR%: STATUS
RAR CORP com 420 00036110
SYNRLLDY CORP ET AL 13D 12,1382 10.7 9.5 UPDRTE
RMICON CORP com 21 03151710
GOLIMAN SACHS 8 CO 13D les17/82 5.6 0.0 NEW
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES INC COMMON STOCK 188 04554510
STURRT HOLDING CO 13D 12,1382 17.6 15.5 UPDATE
BRT RLTY TR SH BEN INT 3s704 (05564510
GOULD INVESTORS TRUST 13D 111682 100.0 30.3 UPDATE
BALDWIN SECS CORP com 416 05825510
A.I.D.C. CORP 13D 11-11-82 11.0 0.0 NEW
BALDWIN SECS CORP com 477 05825510
NORTH OCERNIC SECURITIES CO 13D 111182 12.6 0.0 NEW
RITCO CDPP com 94 09173010
CLERVELAND MARY s EXECUTOR 13D 12s 3-82 3.1 5.5 . UPDARTE
CALIFORNIR LIFE CORP com 663 13037610
BOHANA CORP ET AL 13D 12-15-82 44.1 0.0 NEW
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ACQUISITION REPORTS CONT.

CARLIFDORNIA LIFE COPP com 665 13037610

NFPL RCOUISITION CORP 14D-1 12-28-82 44.1 0.0 UPDRTE
CRL IFORNIR LIFE CORP . PFD A CONY $0.925 78 13037620

BOHANA CORP ET AL 13D 12-15-82 73.3 0.0 NEW
CALIFORNIR LIFE CORP PFD A CONV $0,925 78 13037620

NPL ACQUISITION CORP 14D-1 12-28-82 73.3 0.0 UPDRTE
CRALIFDRNIAR LIFE CORP CuM PFD B $2.50 328 13037630

BOHANR CORP ET AL 13D 121582 82.0 0.0 NEW
CAL IFORNIR LIFE CORP CuM PFD B $2.50 328 13037630

NPL ACOUISITION CORP 14D-1 12-28-82 - 82.0 0.0 UPDRTE
CALIFDRNIAR LIFE CORP CUM PFD C $1.10 486 13037640

BOMANA CORP ET AL 13D 12-15-82 73.9 0.0 NEW
CALIFDRNIAR LIFE CIRP CuM PFD C $1.10 486 13037640

NPL RACRUISITION CORP 14D-1 12-28-82 73.9 0.0 UPDRTE
CANAL PANDDOLPH CORFP com 119 13705110

MONTAGL INVESTMENT MGMT LTD 13D 12,2782 7.7 0.0 NEW
CRPITRAL FIRST CORP com 10,816 14016410

H C INVESTMENTS INC 13D 8-18-82 _51.8 51.8 RVSION
CROWLEY MILNER & CD com S50 22809310

FmrR CORP 13D 10-15-82 9.9 0.0 NEW
DAN RIVER INC com 12684 23577310

ICAMN CARL C ET AL 14D-1 12-29-82 29.3 29.1 UPDRTE
FIRST PR & BKG CDO GR com . 137 33613510

COUSINS THOMARS G 13D 12,1782 3.1 0.P NEW
GENISCDO TECHNOLDGY CORP com 103 37229810

BROWN ALAN J 13D 12,2382 4.0 0.0 NEW
6RARINGER W W INC cOm : 42 38480210

FLORY LEE J 13D 11~ 7-82 0.3 11.0 UPDRTE
GRAINGER W W INC com 2»535 38480210

GRRINGER DAVYID W 13D 11~ 7,82 17.8 24.1 UPDRTE
GRAINGER W W INC camM 915 38480210

MEYER MAX E 13D 11~ 7?82 6.4 16.8 UPDARTE
GRANGER ASSOC com 349 38710010

HAMBRECHT & QUIST 13D 12 382 6.5 10.8 UPDARTE
GREATWEST HOSPS INC com 113 359241510

DUKES ROBERT ET AL _ 13D 12/ 182 2.2 5.4 UPDRTE
GREATWEST HOSPS INC cam 211 35241510

GIBSON R.H.GARRY 13D 12 1,82 4.2 S.6 UPDRTE
HUGHES SUPPLY INC com 0 44448210

EDMUNDSON INTL INC 13D 12-10-82 0.0 28.7 UPDRTE
ISC FINANCIAL CORP cOom 97 45010010

HENTZEN JAMES H 14D~-1 12-28/82 5.8 5.8 LUPDATE
INTER CITY GRS CORP com ) -85098 45819610

MICC INVESTMENTS LTD 13D 1271682 47.6 0.0 NEW
LITTLE MINT INC com 0 53733410

DRAVIS DARRYL BRANTLEY 13D 12/ 6-82 ’ N-R N-R UPDARTE
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ACQUISITION REPORTS CONT.

LOGETRONICSE INC
SIMONS LIONEL ET AL

LOMARK PETE CORP
GILLETTE O

MRI PROPERTIES INC
CAM CORP
MASLAND C H & SONT
MUTURL SHARES CORP ET AL

MCDOWELL ENTERPRISER
MCDOWELL CHARLES W

INC
MCDOWELL ENTERPRISES INC
MCDOWELL R A ESTRTE OF

MCDOWELL ENTERPRISES INC

MCDOWELL JF ROBERT A ET AL

MCDOWELL ENTERPRISES
MCDDWELL POSCOE R

INC

MCDOWELL ENTERPRISES INC
ROSE 6 P & CO INC ET AL

NRTIOMNAL MOBILE CONCRETE COR

CHAUCER RALLIANCE INC

NATIONAL REAL ESTATE FUND
LIQUIDITY FUND YIII

NATIONRL ETD CO
SIMMONS HAROLD C.ET AL

NRVCO CORP
KRATZ DAYID W ET HL

NRVCO CORP
KRATZ WINSTON W

NORLIN CORP

LAWRIE PLTN HLDGE ET AL
PEC ISRREL ECON
IDR DEVELOPMENT CORP LTD

PIONEER NRTIONAL LIFE INS
PIDNEER NRATIDNAL CORP

PIONEER NARTIDNAL LIFE INS
PIONEER NATIONARL CORP

PLY GEM INDE INC
BPRRRIS INDE INC ET AL

PUBLICKER INDZ INC

TECH EG@ LEAZING CORP ET AL

REECE CORP
JRTEL PLC

RICHMOND TANK CAR CD

BASS ENTERPRISES PRD ET AL

RICHMOND TRNK CARR CO
IDANTA PRARTNERS ET AL
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ACQUISITION REPORTS CONT.

SCATTYS INC com

GB INND BM SR & EUFIDIS B V 13D 12/ e~82
THOUSAND TRAILS INC com

KUDLT MILTON 6 I ° 13D 12-15-82
TROY INVESTMENT FUND LTD PART UNITS CL A

LIQUIDITY FD MGHMT ET AL 13D 11-16-82
WALTER READE DRGANIZATIDN com

LANDES MICHREL S ET AL 13D 122182
WESTBURNE INTL INDS LTD com

CRISSE DE DEPOT DU QUEEBEC 13D 12-14-82

25044 821062310
31.4 28.& UPDRTE

210 88550010
5.9 14.7 UPDRTE

6 89740090
7.9 6.3 UPDATE

628 93318610
11.1 9.4 UPDRTE

740 95727210
7.1 6.6 UPDRTE
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